BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

PATNA
{Governmient of Bihar Undertaking)

{Registered Office: VidvutBhawan, Bailev Road, Pama)

svvsseeees Meeting of the Board of Directors of Bihar Agenda item ..............
_State Power Transmission Company Limited

ADOPTION ON ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF BIHAR STATE POWER
TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2017-18.

The Annual Accounts of Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited for
the Financial Year 2017-18 consisting of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018,
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date along with notes referred
therein and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date have been prepared
in the prescribed format provided in Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
basis of accounts of all seven number of Transmission Circles as well as accounts of
Head Office of BSPTCL. The Annual Accounts of the Company so prepared is enclosed
as Annexure-'A' for the consideration of the Board of Directors.

(1) Eormat of Accounts, Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts:

; The annual accounts comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 1956 (to the
extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and
the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable,

- The accounts of the company have been prepared in accordance with the
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts enunciated thereto.

(2) Applicable Rules for adoption of Annual Accounts :

- As per Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013, Balance Sheet, Statement of
Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement is required to be signed by its Manager or
Secretary, |f any, and by not less than two Directors of the company one of whom shall
be the Managing Director where there is one.

- Further, the Financial Statements are to be approved by the Board of Directors
pefore the same are signed on behalf of the Board of Directors and submitted to the
Auditors for their report thereon.

- Bihar State Power Holding appointed M/s ASA & Associates LLP to assist in
preparation of Ind AS Financial Statement along with disclosure based on the
information and data provided by the company for the financial year ended March 31,
2018.
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Followings are the key changes made during the year in the financial accounts due to
applicability of Ind AS:

, Ind AS 19 (Employee Benefit Expenses) - In compliance with the statutory
guidelines and for the weifare of the employee, company undertake the some
employee benefits obligation viz. Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment. In order to
avoid non-compliance of the requirement of Ind AS 19, company has taken the
Actuarial Valuation of above mention benefit obligation in order to arrive at the
present value of obligation. Actuarial Valuation has been obtained for last 3 years.

- Followings are the list of Ind AS which could not be complied during the year.
Reasons are-as follows:

- Ind AS 2 (Inventories) - Valuation of Inventories and classification of Capital
spares. Inventory register is not segregated into Capital and O&M stock due to
inventory materials vastly deployed in rural areas having difficult approaches. This will
be rectified after implementation of ERP in Company.

. Ind AS 16 (PP&E) - Componentization due to lack of Fixed Assets Register

. Ind AS 18 (Revenue) - Amortization of deposit work due to lack of Fixed Asset
register.

(3) Comparative Material Statistic Data :

The material statistical data for the period from 1* April 2017 to 31¥ March 2018 and
the figures for the preceding period ‘ended 31" March 2017 as emerged as per the
Annual Accounts for FY 2017-18 prepared and being placed for adoption by the
company are detalled below :-

(Rs. in Lakh)

sl Particulars This Year 2017-18 |
N'n-

INCOME

Revenue fram Operation
Other Income

TOTAL (A)

Expenditure
Employee Benefit Expenses
Finance Cost

Depreciation&Amortization

Other Expensés

TOTAL (B) 48931
PROFIT/(LOSS)BEFORE TAXES (A-B) 24083
Pravision for Income Tax 5140

Deferred Tax (2119) |

Mat Credit Entitlement {5140)

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) from continuing - 26202
operations
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(4) An agenda was placed before Board of Directors, BSPTCL in 64th meeting held
on 10-10-18 vide Agenda no.64-18 “Regarding Annual Accounts of Bihar State Power
Transmission Co. Ltd. for Financlal Year 2017-18. The matter was discussed and it was
directed by the Board to review the figures related to Actuarial Valuation of Employee's
Terminal Benefits and place fresh Agenda in the next Board meeting.

(5) A review meeting on Actuarial Valuation of Employee Terminal Benefit was held |
an 22-10-18 In presence of higher authorities in which the matter was explained by |
Mr. Sanjay Tiwari, a representative of M/s Charan Gupta Consultant Pvt. Ltd (The
Actuary Consultancy Firm). In the review meeting it was observed that Actuarial
Valuation for Employee benefit is essential as per statutory requirement of Indian
General Accepted Accounting Practice (GAAP) Accounting Standard 15(revised) and
Indian Accounting Standard- 19, Also, it was observed that Actuarial VValuation done by
the Actuary is in accordance with the methodology & terminology used for valuation on
pan India base and as per standard assumption.

Further, the Financial Statements are to be apprnved by the Board of Directors
before the same are signed on behalf of the Board of Directars and submitted to the
Auditors for their report thereoi.

PROPOSAL:

In view of the facts, as detailed in the foregoing Para, the approval of the Board of
Directors is solicited on the proposals mentioned below by passing above mentioned
resolution: -

{i) The Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018 and the Statement of Profit & Loss
for the year ended on that date, Notes to Accounts, as appendix thereto and
the Cash Flow Statement annexed to the Agenda Note may be approved.

The Accounting Policies as stated as appendix thereto may be approved.

The Chairman, Managing Director and General Manager (F&A) of the
company may be authorized to sign the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2018, Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement of the
company for the year ended on 31st March, 2018 along with Notes to
Accounts an behalf of the Board of Directors, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013",

The Annual Accounts duly authenticated by the signatories may be forwarded
to the Statutory Auditors for their report thereon,

Registrar of Companies, Bihar,

This has got the approval of Managing Director.

/Eiﬂﬂ"* #
(Pramod Tiwari (Kriti Kiran)

GM (Finance & Accounts) Company Secretary
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Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

I:.‘Ts

A
1 | Non-current assets
{a) | Property, Plant-and Equipwent 1 5,1 629 384,179 A2 776
(b) | Capital work-in-progress F 297318 317859 297 R
(e} {Inv estient Property F .
() [ittangible Assets : = =
(&) | Finanicial Assots
{1} Investiiients - -
(i) Loans k] #l 56 -
{11} Sthers = = =
{£) |Other non current assets 4 1042557 Ti04,952 93884
Total Non-Current Assets 903,403 809050 6.24,358
2 |Current asséls
{8} | Imventorics 5 12285 13,300 13,102
(b} |Finaneial Assets
[ (i} Trade receivables [ 35469 14,525 7A7R
{#1]) Cash and cash equivalents 7 151,334 168911 1,089,754
i (it} Bank Balances other than cash and cash eguivalents- 8 12272 4653 3680
| fiv) Losns - - -
{v) Others 9 159 313 el g
(€} | Current Tax Assets 10 3,829 255 | 1,820
{d] Other Current Assoty 11 727 1493 16,418
| Total Current Assets 216,105 ; 2.!}3.9!3 153,136
| Total Assets 11,15,508 0w 77740
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
' (1) Eqquity Share capital 12 200,000 3,00,000 3,00, 000
(1) Other Equity 13 R ey 2,62.359 Y1742
Total Equity 6,42.722 562,399 392742
2 Deterred Goverrment Gramt and Consimer Contributisn 14 176,483 Lal29% 1,59:554
3 Liabilities
31 Nomn-current liabilities
| {a) Financial Liabillties
| (i) Barrdwings 13 5h,628 53,24) 33,147
| (i) Others - - -
(b} Provisions: 6 97345 02 TRY /83335
{e} Other Nen-Current Luthilities - - =
{d)| Deferred Tax Liabilities 17 22866 4,125 41,358
Tokal Non-current liabilities 1,586,739 186,304 156,884
33 | | Current LiabiliHes
‘fa) | Finaméial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings- - -
(1iTrade payables i = _
| (iik) Others 18 LA0TE 94540 59,726
[ [} Prow s 15 7962 6,804 &.424
| f¢) \Other Current Liabilities 0 4584 3,651 2365
| Total Current Liabilities 1,413,564 1,04,999 68,510
| Tatal Liabilities 3,00,303 2,91,303 2,25,394
Thit secompanying notes arean integral part of the Standalone Financial Statenents.
As per uias epart of even dite ditachisd
Fof,  Ajav Kishor & Co
Charberid Accamnntiisris For and on hehalf of the
. . o
'/":g\—‘ﬂllq, rﬁ‘\ X
Promod Tiwar Sandes B Pudalcalkaiti Pratvaya Aot
eimrra] Manages (F&A) i Chairman
DR A73RTETT PIN- e

Places Patr

o %0\10[ 2018




Bilvar State Power Transmission Cumpm]r Limited
Caslk Flaw Statement for the perind ended March 71, 200

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax 24,083 (1.789)
Adjasted for: - .
Prepreciation and amortization 23,680 15,965
Amaortization of grant [6,849) (6.849)
Interest Income on fised deposits (13200 (L6440}
Finance Cost 4,270 3,942
Preliminary Expenses writhen off k) B
|Operating profit before working capital changes - 43800 9,605
Adjusted for; - -
(Inerease}/ Docrease in trade receivables {20,945} (7047
(Increass)/ Decredse in inventores 1,014 (187
(Imcrease)/ Decrease in othier assets (11,639) 4,046
Iriceease) [Decridsd) in provisicns 5615 1EB33
| Increase; (Decroass) i DTL (1,5%1) (72
| Increase) (Détriase) inothar Habilitiss | B,99% 36,104
Cash generated from Operations 25,353 .57
Incume taes paid {including taxis dedurted at source) (5.514) {72
Net Cash from Operating Activities 19,838 53,201
B, Cash flow from Investing Activities - -
Purchase of PPE and intangible assets {1.249,130) {99, 308)
Payment for capital work m progress 20,544 [99.165)
Advances for Capital Work 707 (2,194)
Lomn to Staff [ 59
Interest Income 1,343 2343
Net Cash used in Investing Activities {1.12,538) (1,89,384)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities A E
| Priweeds from Jasue 6F shre capital © 54 170,245
Interest paid during thie viar | (4.270) {3,943y
Movemwrt in fong-torm biirrowings a7 20244
Cirant recoivied during the vear 22,0 8,791
| Divillend paid during the year - -
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 75,123 1,95.339
Net Increuse;/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (ATB+C) i (17,577} 38,157
ﬁ‘a‘nd vash equivalents 1 the beginning of the year 168,811 109,754
Cash and cash equivaleiits at the end of the year [ wsam]  ieem

Cash and Cash Equivalent Comprises of follow

Cash in hinal % 2
Balance with Banks: 1.51.213 1LERT752
Iprrest with Staff

(Cheque in Transit |

For,  Ajay Kishore & Co:
CThartered Adcoumta
T‘l.r.m‘ﬁi'r. Wo DESES

Gt MIS2LLF



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

1. Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Company Information

Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited is a company registered under the
Companies Act 1956, applicable in India in July, 2012, to which the State Govt. through
the Department of Energy has vested transmission undertakings existing within the
territory of Bihar of the erstwhile Bihar State Electricity Board in accordance with the
Bihar State Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2012 vide notification no. 17 dated
30.10.2012. The address of the Company's registered office is Vidyut Bhawan, Bailey
Road, Patna - 800021. The Company is primarily involved in the Transmission of
power.

The Company is subsidiary of Bihar State Power (Holding) Company Limited which
holds 100% shares in the company.

B. Basis of preparation and presentation
i. Statement of Compliance
These financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 1956 (to the
extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
and the provisions of the Electricity Act; 2003 to the extent applicable.

For all the periods upto and including 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAT) in India, accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003
to the extent applicable. The Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in
preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz. 1 April
2013. Some of the Company’s Ind AS accounting policies used in the opening Balance
Sheet are different from its previous GAAP policies applied as at 31 March 2015, and
accordingly the adjustments were made to restate the opening balances as per Ind
AS. The resulting adjustments arose from events and transactions before the date of
transition to Ind AS. Therefore, as required by Ind AS 101, those adjustments were
recognized directly through retained earnings as at 1 April 2015.
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ii. Basis of Measurement

iif.

iv.

These financial statements are prepared on the accounting principles of going
concern on accrual basis of accounting, under historical cost convention except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (°), which is the
Company’s functional currency, All financial information presented in (*) has been
rounded to nearest lakhs except as stated otherwise.

Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on
current) non—current classification.

a) An asset is current when it is;

¢ Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating

cycle;

¢ Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

b} A liability is current when:
e [tis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
e [tis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
* lbis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
e There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

v. Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which requires
the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying
disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.
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Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any future periods affected.

. Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
financial statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied
consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

1. Property, plant and equipment

1.1 Initial recognition and measurement
The company has adopted cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to measure
the Property, Plant and Equipment. Consequently all the items of property, plant
and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impatrment losses if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

Sparcs parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which
meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalised and
added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of spare parts that
are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares”
forming part of the inventory.

Stand-by eguipment and servicing equipment are recognised in accordance with
Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment.
Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

In the case of commissioned assets, deposit works or cost plus contracts, where final
settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected, capitalization is done on
provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the vear of final settlement.

The cost of land includes provisional deposits, payments/ liabilities towards
compensation, rehabilitaton and other expenses wherever possession of land is
taken. Expenditure on leveling, clearing and grading of land is capitalized as part of
cost of the related buildings.

1.2 Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrving amount of the
asset when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost
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incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized
in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Derecognition

Property, plant and equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits
are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of
an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are femgnized in the statement of profit and loss.

1.4 Depreciation/amortization

With effect from 1 April 2014, Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
notified and in accordance with part B of schedule II, the rate or useful life given in
CERC regulation are applied for computing depreciation on assets. however in case
of assets where no useful life is prescribed in CERC regulations, the useful life and
residual value as given in part C of Schedule II of the companies Act ,2013 is
followed.

Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and
equipment.

Depreciation on the assets of the transmission of electricity business is charged on
straight line method following the rates and methodology notified by the CERC up
to 90% of the original cost of assets after taking 10% as residual value referred
below:

Buildings

F]‘_rdrauh‘u Works
Others Civil Works
Plant and Machinery
Lines and Cable Network
Vehicles

Furniture and Fixtures

Office i".'qul].;w;lt_

=




1.6

Depreciation on additions to/ deductions from property, plant & equipment during
the yvear is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the month in which the asset is
available for use/ disposed.

Capital work-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management
and borrowing costs.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment
incurred till they are ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a
systematic basis on the cost of related assets.

Capital works-in-progress includes the cost incurred on fixed assets that are not yet
ready for the intended use and is capitalized up to the date these assets are ready to
use.  All expenditures incurred on project under construction are allocated on
pro-rata basis to the additions made to respective project.

Claims for price variation are accounted for on their acceptance.

Capital Stores
Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and these are
valued at cost.

Intangible assets and intangible assets under development

2.1 Initial recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes any directly attributable incidental
expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.

In case of internally generated intangible asset, expenditure on research are
recogmised as an expense when it is incurred.

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets
are carried as intangible assets under development till they are ready for their
intended use.

1.2 Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected
from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of
intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the
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carrving amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss.

2.3 Amortization

Cost of software having finite life recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on
straight line method using rates maintained in CERC. Other intangible assets
having finite life, where no useful life is prescribed in CERC regulations are
amortized on straight line method over the asset’s future economic benefits are
expected o be consumed by company, If that pattern cannot be determined
reliably, the straight-line method are used. An intangible asset with an indefinite
useful life are not be amortised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s tangible and intangible assets are reviewed
al each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment
considering the provisions of Ind AS 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’. If any such
mndication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair
value less costs to disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that
cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets
that penerates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the
cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or
"CGUT). An impairment loss is recognized if the carryving amount of an asset or its
CGL exceads its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized
in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced from
the carrving amounts of the assets of the CGU. Impairment losses recognizéd in
prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the esiimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed
the carrving amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing  costs  that  are  directly athtributable to the acquisition,
construction/exploration/ development or erection of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use.
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Qualifving assets are assets which take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifving asset, the borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted
average cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and used
for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
comnection with the borrowing of funds. Income eamed on temporary investment
of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are
incurred.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis or net
realizable value,

lhe cost of inventories comprise of all cost of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition: The cost of purchase consists of the purchase price including duties and
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing
authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly attributable to the
acquisibion.

The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and
spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months
or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk
ol changes in'value.
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Government grants

Government grants received are recognized initially as income when there is
reasonable assurance that Company will comply with the conditions associated
with the grant. These grants are classified as grants relating to assets and revenue
based on the nature of the grant.

Grants that compensate the Company for the cost of an asset are recognized in
profit or loss on a systemaltic basis over the useful life of the related asset. Grants
that compensate the Company for expenses incurred are recognized over the period
i which the related costs are incurred and are disclosed separately as Income in the
statement of Profit and Loss.

Government grants with a condition to purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
long term assets are initially recognised as deferred income. Once recognised as
deferred income; such grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset. Changes in estimates are
recognised prospectively over the remaining life of the assets.

Grants related to non-depreciable assets may also require the fulfilment of certain
obligations and would then be recognised in profit or loss over the periods that bear
the cost of meeting the obligations.

Consumer Contributions

Consumer Contributions against which assets is created are recognized as deferred
mcome and amortized in the proportion of depreciation every year for depreciable
assets acquired.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or
Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the company
has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the obligation depends
upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not wholly within the control
of the company.
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10.

11.

Contingent liabiliies are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of
economic resources have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable then
relative provision is recognized in the financial statements.

Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies arve initially recorded at the functional currency
spotb rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Revenue

Company's revenues arise from sale of power, Subsidy from state government and
other income. Revenue from transmission of power is regulated and governed by
the applicable BERC Tariff Regulations under Electricity Act, 2003. Revenue from
other income comprises interest from banks, employees etc,, sale of scrap, other
miscellaneous income, etc.

Revenue from transmission of power

The Company records revenue from transmission of power based on tariff
rates approved by the BERC, as per principles enunciated under Ind AS 18.
Accordingly, the honorable BERC determines the tariff for the Company’s
based on the norms prescribed in the tariff regulations as applicable from time
to time. Tariff is based on cost incurred that includes employee benefits
expense, depreciation, return on equity, interest on working capital, repair &
maintenance expenses, administration and general expenses and interest on
loan.

Revenue from the transmission of power is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognized when the amount
al revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefit will flow to the entity and the recovery of the consideration is
probable, the associated costs can be estimated reliably.

Pelaved payment charges are accounted on actual basis.

. Other income
a) Incomie from sale of scrap is accounted for on the basis of actual realization,
b} Insurance claims are accounted on accrual basis,
¢} Rental Income is recognized on time proportionate basis over the period of
the rent.
d) Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount vutstanding and the applicable interest rate.
] Other income except mentioned above is recognised on accrual basis except
when ultimate realisation of such income is uncertain.
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f) Amount in respect of unclaimed security deposit, earnest money deposit
and misc. deposit of suppliers and contractors, stale cheques etc. which is
pending for more than three years and which are not payable, is considered
as income,

12, Employee benefits
Emplovee benefits include salaries & wages, General Provident Fund, Gratuity,
Earned Leave Encashment, Group Saving Scheme, National Pension Scheme and
other terminal benefits,

=1 Defined contribution plans

Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in the
period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement

The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity, Leave
prcashment at predetermined rates to BSPHCL Master Trust Employees A/c a
separate trust maintained with Bihar State Power (Holding) Co. Ltd. which
invests the funds in permitted securities. The contributions to the fund for the
vear are recognized as expense and are charged to the profit or loss. The
abligation of the Company is te make such fixed contributions.

The Company also pays fixed contribution to Contributory Pension Scheme at
predetermined  percentage of salary of employees govern by new pension
scheme to BSPHCL Master Trust Emplovees A/c a separate trust maintained
with Bihar State Power (Holding) Co. Ltd. which inter alia pays to NSDL for
investment of funds in permitted securities. The contributions to the fund for
thi vear are recognized as expense and are charged to the profit or loss. The
obligation of the Company is to make such fixed contributions.

The Company does not contribute to Group Saving Schemes but Deductions on
accounts GSS frum eligible emplovees at predetermined rate is made are also
remitted to BSPHCL Master Trust Employees A/c a separate trust maintained
with Bihar State Power (Holding) Co. Ltd. The obligation of the Company is to
make such remittance.
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| - Short-term benefits
Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services are provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term employee
benefits if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

13. Income tax
Income tax expense for the vear represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax. Current tax expenses is recognised in profit & loss except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income
or equity, in which case it is recognised in OCI or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax pavable / receivable on the taxable income / loss
for the yvear calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The provision for taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits
computed in accordance with the provision of the Income Tax act 1961.
Accordingly, Minimum alternative tax (MAT) has been provided in the books
during the year and has been shown under current “current tax” in the
Statement of Profit & Loss

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrving amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred  tax hability is generally recognized for -all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax asset is generally recognized only to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be
utilized. The carryving amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Current and deterred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Y



14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

Operating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s
Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance,
The Board of Directors is collectively the Company's 'Chief Operating Decision
Maker' or '‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for
mternal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance assessment
measures put in place.

Material prior period errors

Pre-paul/ prior-period items up to Rs.1,000,000/- are accounted for to natural
heads ol account.

Material prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along with
change m basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error relates to a
period prior to the comparative period. opening balances of the assets, liabilities
and equity of the comparative period presented are restated.

Farnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial vear.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share
and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed
in Ind AS7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows”,

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any cantract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
vilue and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or

-



1ssue of the linancial asset are-added to or deducted from the fair value on
initial recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair
value through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as thuse measured at:
*  Amorbised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection
of cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest

= Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising
from payvments of principal and/or interest but also from the sale of
such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCL

*  Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are
not classified either at amortised cost or FVTOCL

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash
and cash equivalents etc and are classified for measurement at amortised
cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

Impairment of Financial Assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss
(ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at
amortized cost e.g,, loans, debt securities, depaosits, trade receivables and
bank balance,

(b} Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at
ENTOL,

{v) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17.

(d) Trade receivables under Ind AS 18

(¢} Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL.

(1) Financial guarantee contracls which are not measured as at FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk
exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk

>



has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing
mmpairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Derecognition of Financial Assets:

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive
cash flows [rom the financial assets expires, or company transfers the
contractual rights of such financial assets to receive the cash flows from the
asset,

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially
recogmised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

Dlerecognition of financial liability:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantally modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or
livss,

Offsetting financial instruments:

Francial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in
the Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

ke
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Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 3
Financial Assets

K

- Loans

nseuu'ed - Considered Good

(Rupees in Lakh)

Loans to Staff 61.03 59.44 &
[Total 6103 ] 5644 [
Note No 4

Other Non-Current Assets

nsecure - Cunsiered Good

Advances for Capital Works 9,690.72 14,397 48 12,203.44
Deposit 1.00 1.00 1.00
Terminal Benefit receivable from GoB

Pension Bh,680.39 81,783.03 73,914 .40
Gratuity - 4,099,59 483896 3,825.61
Leave Encashiment 3,115.83 3,074 63 3,230.62
Long Term Emiovee benefit - Leave Encashment 809.00 857.17 70852
Note No 5

Inventories

11,753.76

1276823

!

k of material/ Consumables at Other Stores
Materials/ Consumables in Transit (ICT) 524.29 524.29 524.29
Other stock 7.00 7.00 1,180.27

Note No. 6

Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
| ry=ba

- Secured, Considered good

- Unsecured Considered Good 35,469.34 14,524.66 747760
Less:- Provision for Doubtful dues from - - -
Consumers

Total 35,469.34 | 14,524.66 | T7ATT.60




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No. 7

Financial Assets - Cash And Cash Equivalents

146

Cash in hand 1.64

Cash fnprest with staff’ 1MERS 10276 107.84
Cash in Transit - . -
Balance with bank

{i} In Bank Avcounts 15121334 1,68.752.20 1.0%625.68
{ii) In Deposit Accounts {with original maturity less

then three muonths) - il .
(Cheque in Transit 1443 53.96 17.14
* The above table incides amount of INR 9.033.49 Lakh held by the company that are not available for use by the
canmpany,

Note No 8

!
1
{i) Deposits with banks (with original maturity more
than 3 monthg up to 12 months) '

Financial Assets - B En:ﬁ Other Than CHI‘_I. Cash

[(iijEarmarked Bank Balance

13371153

Total

* Balance of INR 1237 15 lakh is kept in separate PLA account received from BSPHCL for cap

Note No 9
Financial Assets - Others (Current)

Intérest accrued on investments 183177

Amount recoverable from employees (.89 0.89 .89
Other Claimis and Receivaldes 56.18 5720 25.38
AdvancetoStati 004 038 -
Mote Mo 10 (A]

Other Current Tax Assets

10,945.52

Advance Income Tax / deducHons at source
|
Mote No 10 (B)

Current Tax Liabilities

Provisions for imcome tax 711631
Total _ 711631 1,976.54 1,904.98
‘Net Balance (Note 10A-Note 108) 382921 | 285453 1,820.39

i



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Year Wise Tax Details

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

(Ru

ees in Lakh)

EY 2013-14

(TDS - 716.33 716.33
;.—"nd'l-';mcn Tax - F =
Less: Provision for Income Tax - = .
Total {A) - 71633 71633
EY 201415

TDS 126441 1,264 41 126441
Advarice Fax 33458 32458 32458
Less: Provision for [ncome Tax la3e42 1,636.42 1,636.42
Total {A) (47.43) (47.43) (47.43)
F.Y 20516

TS 1,.220.05: 122005 1,220.05
Advance Tax 200,00 200,00 20,00
Less: Provision for Income Tax 268,56 268.56 268,56
Total (B) 1,151.49 115149 1,151.49
EY 201617

DS 1,060:69 1,060).69 <
Advance Tax 45,00 §5.00 -
Less: Provision for Income Tax 71.55 7155 -
Total (C) 1,03414 103414 -
EY 2718

TS 118475 - -
Advance lax 564600 - -
Less: Provision for Income Tax 513978 - -
Tutal {T3) 1,690, - -
Total (A+B+C+D) 382917 | 285453 1,820.39
MNole No 11

Other Current Assets

27899

Advances for O:& M Eupplies; Works
Advances to Staff 190.70 98382 775.79
Advance -
Entry tax - < -
VAT = - =
Ceritral Sales Tax = | - =
Service Tax - - -
BSES Restructurmg Balance 137.89 13789 137.89
Inter Company Balances - - 1404934
Inter- Linits' Accoints = - -
Prepaid Expenses 4615 41.87 -
Others Receivables a4 36 1454 117929
leelimmary Expenses . 36.22 FLAR




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note Mo 12
Equity Share Capital

(A).Authrised
3,00,00,00,100 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 3,030,000 300,000 3,00,000

(B).lssued, subscribed and fully paid up
3,000,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each as on 3,00,000 3,00,000 3.00,000
March 31, 2018, March 31, 2017 , April 1st, 2016

Note No 121 The Compatiy has only one class of equity share, having par value of ¥ 10/~ per share.

12.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding: -

Equity Shases at the beginning of the year 3,00,00,00,000 e, S0 Ammnt__
Add:- Shares issued during the year = - - -
|Equity Shares at the end of the year 00300000 5000000000 3000000000

12.3 Detaile of the shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:-

3000000000 | 100 3,00,00,00,000 100%

Bihar State Power (Holding) Company Ltd. and
its nominges

-



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2018

quity Share Capil.tl

rce as at April 1,2016

(Rupees in Lakh)

Chax:sges in equity share capital during
the year

ﬂtlancea at March 31,2017

Changes in equity share capital durmg
the yvear

Balance as at March 31,2018

BO00000

B. Other Equity

Balance as per previous IGAAP March
31, 2016

1,37,308.88

6,626.91

1,43,935.79

Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors

(44,114.58)

(44,114.58)

Acturial ad]u-mmrnt due to Ind AS

(7.079.70)

(7,079.70)

Restated balance at the beginning of the
reporting period April 01, 2016

(44,567.37)

92,741.51

(i) Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors

i) Acturial dd;u'-:tmeni dugto Ind AS

(1,958 27)

(1,958.27)

(if) Addition / Profit for the year other
than item (i) to (ii)

1,70,245.00

1.370.65

1,71,615.65

Addition during the year

1,70,245.00 |

(587.62)

1,69,657.38

{iv) Other Comprehensive Income

Total Cumf.ﬁ rehensive Income

1,70,245.00

(587.62)

1,69,657.38

Balance at the end of the reporting
period March 31, 2017

3,07,553.88

(45,154.99)

Balance at the ha:gmmng of the reporting
period April 01, 2017
—

3,07,553.88
|

(45,154.99)

Fund received | Profit during the year

54,120.53

26,202.48

80,323.01

Other Comprehensive Income

-

Total Comprehensive Income

54,120.53 |

Balance at the end of the reporting
period March Sl,mlﬂ

26,202.48

50,323.01




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 13

Other Equaty

Cpenimg Balsnce (45,1549 (44,567 37) 662691

Ndd:- Profir/{Loss) dunng the vear as per Statement of Profir & Loss 2620248 (387.62)

Lo (U Thanjeos 1 secounmmg ;mtn:}::: prior period erees [51,194.28)

|ess: MIprpiaricins dumng the veor

Closing Balunce (18,952.52) (45,154.99) {44,567 .57)

i Apolication Pradins Al :

Crpeeinne Balange 34755388 1,37, 308,88 -

Add:- | IIIII.i_."_'I'I'.'!._'L‘!Et'I.l dhuring the year 3412052 1,70,245.00 [,37_ 308,88

Ligzwt SHare gapital Alinroed

Closing Balance 1L61,674.41 3,07,553. 68 1L.37,308.88
R  Totl 342721.89 2,62,598.89 9274151

Note No 14

Deferred Govérnment Grint und Consumer Contribution

Dererred Incume - Non-Depreciable Assets
Clpeatrig Balamey 3644.59 3.779.57 3710487
Add:Fiind from Stare Government s =
'-‘m-:lill.;h"t_i' [rverrme 13498 134.948 .
Torl (A} 3,509.60 3,644.59 3,7719.57
Opering Bafance 1.34821.26. 1.39,667.15 1.30,667.15
Mol Pruirsed Eroam Stwte Govemtent - L RGR2T
Lesas [Doftesed [nedme 671416 6,714 16 <
Totl (B) 1.25,107.10 1,34,821.26 1,39,667.15
Consumier Contribution- Deférred Income
Opuiting Balunce 2283033 15,907 32 15,007.32
Al Aaliirion dimng the Year 2203608 I!l,"??_'*b[ll
Deductione: \muttisann of Cansumes {optabaton . - -
Toeal '(€) 44,8066.42 22.830.33
Towl (A+B+0) Toa e

Now No 15
Financial Liabilines - Borrowings (Non-Current)

L Unsecured
From Government of Bihar
{a) Srare Gove: Plan Loan 34.034.95; 3405495 159595
Interest s r.tmzusmmrfh.' provided @10:50%.
(b} Loan from BSPLHCL - ADB 257328 19.336.51 1555112
Inlérest is propiginvndlly provided @13.00%,

Sub ol 5662873 533 46 1314707

Lt A epemie Aabtritees of T Term Diebis

ERT

oy



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 16
Financial Liabilites - Others (Non-Current

Note No 16
Provizions

Terminal Benefifs Liabilities

Company

Pension 10,4250} Y2BT.03 TA3ET0

Giratuity 883.71 BT 20 252,52

Leave Encashment

Government |

Perision THRMGEY T, T060.49 69.028:80

Gratuity 3.704.3% 3.719.62 201216

Leave Encashment | 239337 246690 260990
Toul T vamw|  wwm 523907

Note No 17

Tax Expense

Tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss

Current income tax

Current vear 5,139.78

Less: MAT Credit {5,139.78)
Sub Total (A) -

Deferred tax expense

Deffered tax liability / {asset) {2,119.10)
Sub Total (B) | {2,119.10).

| Acturial {Gain)/ Loss o R .
Tolal - -

Reconciliabion of effective tax rates

Profit before tax y 24,083.38

Enacted tax Rate 21.34% 21.34%
Computed Expected Tax Expenses 5,139.78 (381.77)
Deffered Tax {2:119.10) (1,201.23)
MAT Credit (5,139.78) (71.55)
| Tax Expenses for the year {2,119.10) {1,654.55)

K



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes farming part of Balance Sheet

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Dieferred tax and liabilities are attributable to the following: -

Deferred Tax Liability
Property, plant and equipment 67,042.20 60,995,50 57143577
Sub Total 67,042.20 60,995.50 57,143.77
Deferred tax Assets
Uinabsorb Depreciation 23,107.55 15,469.65 11,145.86
Gratuity 309,50 210.14 87.39
Pension 364291 3,214.37 2.607.95
Sub Total 27,059.97 18,894.16 13,841.20
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 39,982.24 4210134 43,302.56
MAT Credit Entitlement 711631 1,976.54 1,904.98
Mote No 18

Financial Liabilities - Others (Current)

26,114.02

19,175.30

1411481

Interest accrued and due an capital fund

Interest Accuréd on borrowing from State Govt. and ADB 27.094.20 17,068.13 49,890.63
Terminal Benefits Liabilities 50154 597.50 596.78
Staff Related Liability 1,160.00 1,108.06 1,007.30
Deposits and Retentions from Suppliers and Customers: 4115076 50,383.99 27,644.28
Audit Fee Payable. 995.01 993.68 993.20
Liability to Supplies/Works 3.955.78 5,006.55 5,288.96
Othir Liability d6.60 210:27 139:97
Note No 19

Provisions

Penslon 6,104.43 5,076.55 4,885.60
Gratuity 1,134.73 1,119.34 91345
Leave Encashment 72246 607.73 62072
Note No 20

Other Current Liabilities

tStatutory Dues 55

[Entry Taxes 49.16 155.76 685.71
[Inter Unit Accounts 141233 1,402.34 1,411.59
[Inter Company Balances 2,581.15 =

I Total 4,584.27 2,364.67




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 21
Revenue from Operation (Rupees in Lakh)
|

.I_{uenue from Transmission Charges

 Revenue from NBPDCL 26,0328 11,206.21
] Revenue from SBPDCL 32.296.48 16,577.79
Total 58,328.67 27,784.00
Less: - Discourit Allowed 1.07 -
Net Operating Income 58,327.59 - 0
TLOther o perating income
Supervision Charges 4,166.64 524.50
_ Other Transmission Charges 454.53 161.90
SLDC Income 542.00 -
"Total other upmai{mg income t 5,163.17 686.41
Note No 22

Other Income

Interest Income

Intrest on staff Loan & Advances 0.05 (.03
Interest from Banks 1,320.37 1,639.67
[nterest from income tax refund _ B69.76 -

i Total 1,390.18 1,639.70

Income from scrap sale ' 824,15 1,319.62
Miscellaneous Receipts 79.08 80.69
Application fee Received 0.60 290
| Lease Rental Income 2380 8791
-'l'errr_u'nac! Benefits from GoB 35627 | 245039
Deferred Incorie 6,849.14 6,849.14
- Total 8,133.04 10,790.66

[ Total 1 9B




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet

Note No 23
loyee Benefit

Salaries

nees in Lakh)

- 8,817.40 3,874.43
Over Time = 444 46
Dearness Allowance 1,149.83 437644
Other Allowance 953.95 34347
Medical Expenses Re-imbursement 4424 2958
Staff welfare Expenses 15.10
Teérminal Benefits 100331
| Total 14,073.85 |
Note No 24

Finance Cost

Interest on Capital Liabilities

(a) Interest on State Government Loans 3,142.51 2,606.33

(b) Interest on PFC Loans - 131.08

(c) Interest on ADB Loans 1,126.56 1,203.79

Total Interest on Capital Liabilities (a+b+c) 4,269.07 3,941.21

Other Interest and Finance charges

Other Interest & Bank Charges 0.30
0.30

Note No 25
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Depreciation

23,679.54

15,905.08

Total




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet
Note No 26

Other Expenses (Rupees in Lakh)

Repairs and Maintenance of Assets
Plant and Machinary 1,858,65 2,857.29
Building 36143 184.98
Civil Works 286.75 625,99
_ Hydraulic Works . 27.33
Line Cable Net Works 74553 1,005.29
Vehicles 0.12 0.50
Furniture and Fixture 045 20.40
Dl’ficu-_E_qﬁi-pmem 16.26 1.90
Administration and General Expenses
Rent, Rates & Taxes 156.95 141.83
Insurance 24043 209.80
Telephone charges, Postage & Telex Charges 43,14 40.64
Legal Charges. 45.11 3.84
Audit Fees 2.51 1.63
Consultancy Charges 114.22 23.57
Director's Sitting Fee .74 0.28
Interest on E_t-amtnr}- Dues 0.16 -
Technical Fees _ - 13.22
Holding Charges 1,028.91 685.51
Other Professional Charges _ 0.65 1.27

Conveyance & Travel 378.88 33217

Other Egg enses

Fees & Subscription 70.31 266.82
Books & Periodicals | 3.22 1.63
Printing & Stationary ! 2945 22.76
Advertisement i 60.05 128.21
Expem._iituru on SR | 102.49 66.79
Loss on Fire/ Theft of Stock ; - -
Eiectricil}'_thﬂrgﬁs 70752 g991.02
Entertﬁiamegjl_lrf_:harges | 18.82 15.42
Commission for sale of scrap | 29.00 45.21
Home Guard/ Security Guard 463.32 410.15
%e_l_ldnp:;ﬂs Expenses 103.77 80.58
Freight ! 1.11 017
Other Purchase related Expenses i - 1.55
FﬂErcqm_punsatiﬂn e ; (.54 -
Other Efpenses '
Preliminary Expenses 36.22 36.22
i Total 1 6,907.00 | 8,243.97

l(
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Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited.

Disclosure of Prior Perlod Error
I:'.a Iru HRalange Shieet

Notes to accounts for vear ended March 31, 2018

tﬁth

PPE and Wi 198,944 98 7403811 7ild,038.11 50047038 5.50.470.58
]nlt'r Campany Balances 236115 193353 3,245.98 14,4934 16,175.22
Terminal lkmehfsn.rcm dble from SOR gL HGS HT | #9596 62 | = B0,970.63 -
Interest accrued on irvestmants 13177 15447 - B37.5R T3 09
CHhwer Assory: 2195417 21917511 21917511 1,51,141.95 . ‘I:IS'I.-'I-IL?S
Tota Assets LIOSIS | 10149788 | 92646315 1 eona
Hetained Earmige,. {18,952 53) (45,154.99): 6,851.92 (A4, 567 37) 662691
Cither Euguiry Nalanice b51,674.41 | 6,07,551.48 6,117,555 88 437,304 8R 4,37, 208 B8
Total Eqity 6,42.771 B9 | 5,52, %494 ka B,14.405.80 B B 443,535 79
Diepsosats-anict Retintions frivm Sippliss 4115078 | 383549 50,384.10 27628 27 54 %G
and Customens )

Dieteriedd Income - Girant foe Lard 1560 64459 404854 3,77U57 4,[49.54
Dlufirrrend Taw L iability 30,083 34 | 4270134 {000y 43,302.56 -
Trowision L7 5D | S8.734.59 - BEO5032

Statt Rolared inbility 1180000 | L0804 L1InGs 100730 1,&}9»29
Slautory [hies 62 | 13955 | 159.06. 2R7.37 26736
Cither Liability 256,044,741 | 2.56,466.75 25635405 22064674 22053404
“Total Liabilty 1,76.785.99 | 4.52.598.96 LIZO5TA0 | 38474814 2,51,554.64
Total Equity and Liability. | 111950788 | 101499784 92646319 | 77748965 6

* Vo whyree fgriees hwoe bern reelassefied o comfeene fo fnd AS prresespation. spirenems.

Bevenwe irom Operation

Extract fsum the Statement of Profit & Loss

2847041

BA7041

Othae Incpme 124303 | 1229538 |
Diegrreciation 15,9058 15905.08 |
Erptoyoe Benefit Expopse 1455907 126340.79 |
Astminblrabive Lxpenses B 24397 B.166.10 |
Al Other expenses 3.941.50 | 3,941.50 |
Tox {1,200 23)| (2,119:10)
Froblaker tax (587,63} 2,231.40

El_ﬁ_:'l!‘ll-_'!_|-'_'I-I}_I}Hr‘tljft'_rl'd'l.h'r. Ine o) - -
Totalincome (587.62). 223140
Er'S. (0.02) 007 |

= T o hhrrn-« hutcad rown pectrssified b confieene o il A S preserhation R,

1.3 Yoar wine details n!"t‘ri‘ur Period Frror

“ I*lhlrnl Incyme L.r.mtﬁ'lrlamj

269,97

L) llrpm:h and R:L'h'l‘l-tlul'ﬁ from Suppliers L1l -
[iliy  Staff R laitod 1. ibiline ) = 5
iv) | Interest seceued on invistmaonts: 13447 - -
(v} Statafory [Dues . (k1 - -
Lofwd) Provisivn TR | L5827 | -
| iy Litm‘d P Liabsility 0255 L2 | -
ey [Enter Compgiany Bﬂ]am‘.\h 113587 19057 | -
[}~ Adomn bxpenses (g - =




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited,
Notes to aceounts for year ended March 31, 2018

[Rupees n Lakh)

Prior Period Error Adjustm

(i) |Deferred Income 269.97 13408 -
Deposity ind Retentivns frodeSupplives 07 . 5

(i) . and Customirs |
| L} | Seaff Helaved [iability, | 1.99 - -
(v} fmtemst sccried an investmimts | 154,47 = -
(%) Statutory Diice: 0y | - | -
(i) Adrtin Expenses 11zm | = Il i
Total 53926 O




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2018
2 Msclosures-in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of financial instrunients by categories are as follows:

{Buwpees in Lakdy |

Financial Assets:

Frade Receivables 3546934 35,460 3
Cagh And Cash Equivalonts 1.63,805:41 L B% A5 4T
Interest accrued on investments | 15177 m.7
Foans o Staff | ALO3 Al 113
Others | sn Cr b

i Fiua.n:lﬂ Lkh!lmas |

{Long term barrowings Se,A2R23 | SGEIR IS
(Tnterest Accured orbareowing from . | =
State Govt. gl ADB [

{Deposits: and  Retenbions  from) NRETE $1.150.76
Suppliers and Customers

Interest accrued and due an capitinl 114402 6.114.02
fexrid .

[Liability to Supplies/ Works 95578 | 193578
Sttt Related Liability 146135 166155
Amddze Fee Pavahle sl | 9501
Ther Liabitity 660k | e
“Fotal Financial Liabilities _ 13essiee | e ! s

'Financial Assets; i

Tl Recovables 14,53566 | | LB 66

Cash And Cash Equivalents 17336309 | | | 1735630

fl'l'l'l"l'l"ﬁt acervied on Ny estmeTts 15447 | | 15447
| Loars o Staff e | 5944
[Others | |41
“Total Finanical Assets i 1,88,500.60 | & e ' 18650060 |
Finaneial TLiabilites:

Lmig e Bomrowes 53,391 46 3399136 |
]-I.';thim:;i Avcured bn l.-u:'nnrmmg & n
Depesits and Retentions  from 50,349,940 | '

Suppliors and Coslomiees BRI
'.I;iIIL'!I'-P-';Tn!ﬁruEd and due on r.trriul 115550 )
Funil | 917530
Lmhd.lhr 1o Supplies/ Wirtks 3.0006.35 | 5,006.55
Staif Relited Linbility 170538 | ' 1,705.36
Audit Fee Payable I 993,68 ' 9916
Othor |iability 210.37 | ' 21027
‘Total Financial Liabilities  1,30866.80 | i i} 1,30,866.80 |

»



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2018

{Repees o Lkl )

‘Financial Assets:
[Tmade Receivahles TadrTe0 | TATT O
Cash And Cash Equivalens 113,439 | 113409
Trterest aceroed m investmpnts B3T3 | B57.56
Lastristo Staff e ] 2
Dthers 217 2537
ani.n-r.'ful Liibillﬂﬁ- |
IJJrlh term bormowings BT 707
Interest Accured on bormowing, .
Deposits  and  Hpsentios  from FRlTTeT 7760428
Suppllers and Castomitrs
interest deeried and due on capital 14.174.81 4,048 |
fuinal
Jd_1:1L*|.ﬁh. to Supphies/ Works 3,258 95 528898 |
Hh‘lfr Relatod Elability LAMOT LALLT |
Audit Fer Payable #Ha a2 |
Other Libility 138397 _ 13857 |
Total Financial Liabilities 82,9827 T “samay |

{Ripees fnn Laki )

imurial Assets: | |
Trade Receivables. BEARE | 546934 14.524.56 145348 AT 7AF
Cash A Cash | yurvalinis Ledeisal | 1260541 17356009 173,563,090 LI3A33 0 11343058
Triterest ﬂL—r‘ui:ri O ETS sty INTT| BT | 15447 15147 #37 3h H57 .54
Toans i Sail &1 | &169 | T 59.44 - -
Othees - EATl EEEEN 2 i : s
Total Finanical .ﬂ:!u!ets 19932465 1,99,224.65 | 18830166 15830166 121 769.13 1.31,765.13
Financial Liabilities: ]
I .ong ferm [ — s S6.ATH.2T SeHTR 20 T N 34 5339146 314707 A5 14747
Tntesest Accured £ horrowing = _ - -
.[.-'-‘-I.'E."l'!!iilﬁ and  Retentions — friom 41,150.78 4113078
Supphirs and Costomers 5,38549 50,380 2794 3 27504, 28
Ieerent- accroed am!-d_m: wn L'.xpi[.ﬂ TIRET 2611402
) 14,173,308 | 5,173.30 1411481 14,114.81
I :abii Iy o Supplics/ Works A85% Y 303578 3100655 r § (0655 53908 GE, 5,268.9A
Staif Belated Liabitiy. 160755 1,661.55 170536 | 1,705 56 1,504.07 1604,07°
Audit foe Pavable B wa 501 D4 54 | P e 44320
Therd fatrility 4.5 46,60 | a0z | oz | 1y 139,97
Total Financial Liabilities 1,30,351.% 13055196 1.30,866.80 | 1.30,866.80 8296237 TRL9RZET

] The afrrvi amonnt of carmont financial instruments-such as trade recolvables. othor- assets; cash and cash equivalents and other liabilities ans

citiiddered o be the same a5 thefr fade values, die to theie shor-lerm natune

'S



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Noteés to accounts for year ended March 31, 2018

4 FHnarncial risk management

i)

Finamial rivk factors

The Conipany's activities cxposs it o & vardety 'of finencia] risks; market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary focas is to
Ierpsee the mnpredictability of Apancial markets and seck to minimise potential adverse effects on its financial perfurmarice.

Markat visk- Interect rate

Longterm | Sensitivity The company ebtains borrowings
borrowings at | analysis at Hved rate of intervst.
| fxeid rinte of )
intergst
Tredit risk Cash and cash |~ Ageing anatysis | Majarity of recetvable are on
equivaient, trade,  Credit rating account of governneent
receivables, undertaking. They are unsecured
fimancial but comsidered good,
instrumients.
Ligyiibetity risk Borrowings and | Rolling cash flow | Maintaining adequate cash and
other liabilities | forecasts’ cash equivalent
Market Risk
Interest rate risk

Ie camipany abtains borrowings at fixed rate of mierest, Hence. company s notexposed to change:in interest rales. Company’s borrowings are
deswrmmmniatiod in INK currency during March 31, 208 and March 31, 2017,

[he ex posure of company’s bprrowings te interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:
fRypees 1 Likh )

iy

‘riabh rate horrnwings

Tiseud rate Forrom ings Bna28 | B[ 1147
Total I __ i . . I - -_!I = : e . = ; -

Sensitivity

Prkit or loss s sensitive 1o higher/lower expense from hun-nw"lﬂ!r as a result of change in interest rates. The table summanzes the impact of
increasi/ disrrass 0 Wierest rates on rofikor loss,

i

sin Lakdy )

Inkerast fates- increase by 50 Hso Pra

Ithterisat rantes dhirrmpee 1y S0 Hae 1S —N—

Credit Risk

et riskovafurs todhe risk of defau's on is obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financlal loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at
the repoertig date s primarily from trade receivables and unbilled revenue. Accordingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately
iy aliated trom all other financial assets i the tollowing parsgraphs: i

Trade Recelvables ]

The company has cutsthnding tadi receivables amrmn.!ii‘_lg mo 334,609,335 684,00 {March 31, ﬂfl‘lﬁ]. 1,45,zm,aﬁgm {March 31, 2017} and
TATT A0 as Al Uil 1, 2008). Trade receriablas ate ty pically unsecured and aredierivid froms revenne sarned from customens

Credit risk exposure
An amalvsis of apeof trade receivables al each repornng, date s summarized as folbows:

g



]

4

Shatt Toe Sirrow mg i =
Liong | erm Borrewing : 3339146 5339146
i Senurity | Sopoisil o SR o | i mﬂ
E“Er'l' ri:nu{-i;l“mi.m; I | | 709136
: !
Total o !
“Akat April 1, 3016
‘.‘l]hlli Tetm B Jhumu ing, =
Long Term Borrw ing ' ' 14707 | 33,147.07
Sevulify 1heposit . i i 27.694.28
C'Ihrrlln.:m.ml]ulliht} ) ZZ1402 | 214102
Total o [
E .'.l.“ .-_. i g b stiaett ot e origrmal vreyartg aetount exchuding tnd AS A justee)

Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2018

i\ur e
[Past due loss than six months: i —NIL—

Total 1 i I I i I

Fride rictivables are impalred when recovernbility s considered: doabtful based on the repovery analysis performed by the company for

v bdieal fraale receivabilse e company considers that all the above financial assets thit are not imipaired and past due for each reporting dates
wridez revlew aie ol good credit gualive.

[he comparny dpes oot hald any collateral or ether enhancements to cover its-cradil risks: axsociated with its financial assets.

Crther financial assets

The Company held cash and cash eguivalents of INR 151333,88.195.00 March 31, 2008, INE 16,89 10,56,63600 March 31, 2017 dnd INR

197 35.04.769.00 April s, 2016Y The cash and cash equivalents are held with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do ot
huvieany sigmificant crodil pnk

Liquidity Risk

e grmipanys prncapal spurces of lquidity arecash and cash equivalents; cash generated from operations,

Campary mpnage aur guadity needs by contimugusly montoring cash inflows and by, maintaining adepuate cash and cashequivalents: Net cash
requitements are comparcd e available cagh in order to determine any shortfalls..

Shart tenm liguidity tegumenents consists mainly of sundey creditirs, expense payable, other pavable arising during the narmal coutse of business
asat pach reporting date. Company maitain a suticsent balance in cash and cash equivalents to meetour short term liquidity requirements.

Cimpany s5sess long term liquidsty requirements on a periud'i:'il bitsis and manage them through internal accruals,

e table blow provides details negarding the contractual maturities of pon-derivitive financial labilities. The amount disclosed in the table s the
conractidl indiscounted cash fows: Thie table inctudes both princtpal & interest cash Bois,

{FReepwes i Laki )

Axal March 31, 2018

! Shurt |erm Besrrowing -
[ Tong Term Bormowing NS TBE] 56,628,233
FSepyrity Flegasi) 4115078 | 41,150,786
Bthey _Ilﬂ..trll.wl_t;.-liﬁ]irj 7L | | | 317TIOG

’ | ] |

Tnul | I I.

l'! ."-r' el e e il of s Fretong oo .J",r_fj'n.'d_

As al March 31, 2017

b



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to aceounts for year ended March 31, 2098

5 Capital Management
a) Risk Management:

FPhar Coempani's olbfiectives whin managing capital are fo;

| Sitheguard (heirabalite to continue as 4 going concemn, 5o that they can continue to ptw{dz_mfnr_m'ﬁ:r'sl'ﬁu'elgsldm and benefits to other

stakiholders, angd

2 Wlaintain an optimal capital serdcture to reduce the cost of capital

Comsistent with athirs in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the following ratio:
et debt (totad borruwings) divided by .

Fotal Faueiry - as shown in the balance sheet

This it =g pity Tt/ oF this C

many b5 as follows

|E gy term debt fnet of mﬂ\ and cash equivalent)

ShindHI3

Tguity (e luding capitn] reserve) HALTIIED 562350 52
Debi-Equity Ratio 0.08 0.09

b) Dividend
Rupees in Lokl )

[Dididenad-diskribiitkd

BPividhend deelared but ot paid
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Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2018

10 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind A5}-20 "Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance”
The break-up of total grant in aid received for various purposes is as under: -

(Rutpees tn Lakh)

Capital ' 1,868.27

{i) Capital Grant & Subsidies [Unutilised)

Opening balance 188

Adid: Addibons during the year - 1,868.27
Less: Utilised / transferred during the = =)
Less: Befund: of Grant = -
Closing balance (A) 1;,868.2 1,868.27

* Refer Nate 17 INR-2,73.600,000 not recerovd from govérmneit/ gaterinieit
undirrakmg, Henoe it considered tn abope talile,

iii) Capital Reserve for Assets acquired out of Capital Grants & Subsidies [Utilised)

Opening balance {A849.14) -
Add; Additions during theyear - -
Less --Loss on Assets Acguined out of = =
Grant/ subsdies
Less -Blepreciation on Assets- Acquired 6,844, 14 B.843.14
out of Orant /subsdies
Closing balance (B) | {13,698.29) {6,549.14)
" Grows Total (A%B) T ms%0 4,980
Current Portion 6849 14 £.849.14
Non-Current Portion (18,679.16) (11,830002)

P



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Motes to accounts for year ended March 31, 2018

11 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures®

Disclosures for Other than Govt, Related Entities

a, Name of Related Parties and dﬂ:riiinnﬂf rdaﬁmhii

Pratyava Amril

CMD BSPHCL

Raju Lakshmanan Director BSPTCL

lenuka Kushwala Wimen Director ,
Sardep Kumar B Pudakafkatti MDBEPTCL
Shiva Shankar Mishra IHrectie BSPTOL
Hare Bam Panday Director BSFTCL
Wit Kumar Dhrector BSPTCT.
Hihar State Fower Holding Company Linetd: Halding Conrpany
{North Bihar Fowet Distribu Ben Company Limited Sister Concerm
South Bifur Power Distribation Company Limited Sister Concern
Hihar Stite Power Geieratibh Company Limistd Sister Concern

b, Compensation of key management personnel

Sitting Fuo

(Rupees in Lakli)

Hemunoeration

Shaort-term bepetits

Post-employment benefis

Ohthier fomgi-term bomefits

Termination benefits

Total

Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes toaccounts for year ended March 31, 2018

. Transucrions with Related Parties it

i Ltk

|Grant reveiyed trom helding during the year |

Lnan recelved from holding during the year ' 3.337.00 5,785
Share of Hulding Expenses ! 734,00 40500
Investment made Juring the year by Holding

d. Outstahding hulinces gri

Loan Paviable: |
Habiar Snre Power | Tolds Company | imited - ADB Loan ¥ 57338 | L3S 1355012
|Inkcrest Payable: ) |
Bilvar S Pawer Uloddimge Comprany Lemmed = ALIB Lion 1553518 | Bahlal 400,45

I



Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Notes to accounts for vear ended March 31, 2018

12 Dhsclosure in respect of Indfan Accounting standard (Ind AS) 17 "Leases®

13

{Profit (loss) for the vear, attributable to the;

A lessest
a) Fimance Lease

Nel carrying value of leased business asset
iR

For March 31, 2018
Lease bold Land
For March 31, 2017
Vosmeticld fand o
For April 01,2016

Lease hold Land |

25 i Laki)

Opirattng Eease
Futire minimur lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

| Not lator than 1.vear | 2430 s ] 2200
Later than | véar and not Liter than 5 vedes , 2182 43.m A4 A1
Miori Thian 3 Years [ 3

Agrechient enterdd betutent’ Podrer' Gritt and BSPTCL. Property s obtaned for the puirpose of itilisaion of optic fibre line.
Lense tensive 45 0f 3. intnes starting o febriary 10, 2015 to Febriary 09,2020, Yearly ventaf of INR 2:379,986 a5 on
Murch 2018 subject toesclation of 10% afterenery bo year.

Bisclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"
i) Basic EPS

Basie 75 ameunts are caliulated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity.
Hofiders of the entity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during

this vesdr

{Ricpees i Lakl

Profit, (loss) for the year, attributable to the)

26,202
owpers of Hhe compaty l

Earnings used in caleulation of basic earnings 2,202 [588)
| pershare{A)

Widghted average number of ordinary shares 2,00, 00,00,000 3,130,00,00,000
for the purpose of basic Sernings per sharke(B) ) ' }
Basic EPS{A/B) 0.87 (0.02)
i) Diluted EPS

Dilutel ERS amorits are Calculoted by dividing the profitattrbutable to equity holders of
the entity falter adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the welghted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average
number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the ditutive potential
Equity shares into Equdty shares,

26,0248 | (567.62)

14

ow s of the company




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Mobes to a ats far yearended Maich 312015
Earnings usod in calculation of hasic. earmings 2620248 (587.62)
[per shari )
Profit attributable: to equity halders of the 3,100,000, 00,000 A000,00,00,000
owner adjosted for the effect of dilution (A) '
I

Wisighted: avirage number of Equity shares 3,00,00,60,000 3.00,00,00,000
adjusied for the effect of dilution (B) '

Diluted EPS(A/B) | 087 | (0.02)

14 Assets hypotecated as security
Thie carrving amount of wssets by pothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:

(Rupees i ikl

Current
Financial Assers:
Firs| Charge |
Nuon-Financial Assets !

Hypotheedtion —NIL—
Total Curront assets

| Men Current B

| Hy perthiecatioo

Total Nan Currenl dssets

Far, - Ay Kighond Co;
i":!-larmr!-d .krl;llunlq._ms.
Firm Koy Soy (nsafed

Pratvaya dmrit
Chairman
DiEN- 192117




Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited

Computation of DTA/DTL
April 0, 20086 Tax Hate 3608
[Adjustment | Asset / liability Carrying amount Temp. difference |(DTA)/DTL |
~_INDAS Tax Base
#1 - Provision for Pension {Liability 75,3568 330 (73,35,69,5.4)) (25,017, 93,33
¥ . Re-measurenient lowsés ) (paing] on doflned  Liabilig ) —"
benefit plans
#3 - Provasion for Gratutty 1 ability 2325316700 | (2.52.52.167) (87,3020
#4 - Re-measurement losses) (gains) ondelingd | Liability - x
bemefit plans
#5-- Provisigm for Medmal Leave Laablity - .
#6 - Re-measurement bosses | (gains) ondelfimed  Liahility - -
Benefit phins ' ' |
#7 - Property, plant and squipments Assel 16,98, 17 06,449 469985059 | 165117203907 371437639
#6 - Unabsorb Bisiness Loss Aot - - ' - E:
#9 - Unabsork Dépreciation - Assol = 3320601340 G20e0LM0) (11453571
(DTAYDTL as per IND AS as on March 31, 2016 4.33,02,56,218
Less: 1771 Already recognised as on March 31 2016 =
(DTAYDTL as per IND AS to be created as on March 31, 2014 432,02.56.218
March 31, 2017: Tax Rate J-I.Em.".f'n
[Adjustmient ) Asset / lability Carrying amount Temp. difference (DTA)/DTL |
IND AS Tax Base
#1 - Prowision for Pension Laability G2.47.93.250 (287.93,299) (AZ14.38,771)
#2 - Re-measarement fosses) (gaing) on defingd  [ahility . .
oy
#3 - Provision for Gratuity Liability 07,20, 48410 {B072048) 21014145
#4 - Re-measarament losses) (gams) on defined Liahitity = | -
benetit-plans
#3 - Provision for Medical Leave |aability - -
#f - Re-measurement losses/ (gains) on detined [ iability - -
benetit plans
#Tg"_ - Property, plant and equlpmernts st 25,73, (4,50 283 Fi._iI'J,'h'l.h'_ll,ﬂE‘Sr 17,62 46,81,188 1,044,953, 49,666
#8 - Unabsorh Business Loss Aoy
#9 - Unabsorb Deprecialion  Assid 4489964071 (449964271)  (154:69:65,215)
(DTAYDITL as per IND AS as on March 31,27 4,.21,01.33,514
) (12,61.22,703)
March 31, 2718%; Tax Rate 0440
[ Adjustment - Assnt / liability Carrying ameunt Temp. difference  (DTA)/DTL |
INDHAS Tax Base
(W1 = Prowision for Punsten Llabulity 1,04, 23,95 B84 00 {1,04,24,99,584) | {16.42,91,159)
#21 - Re-measurement josses ¢ (gains) on detingd  Liability - | ' -
benefit plans
#3 = Provision for Grafuily | jalility H,83,71 487,00 {HBE 71487} {3,08.50,420)
#4 - Ke-measurement lossesy (gains) on detined Liatrility . A
benefit plans
#5 - Provision for Medical Leduvo L iabyitity = =
#6 - Reemessurement losses! (ams) on detined Liabiliy - -
bepefit plans
07 = Property, plant and vguipments RECE ITAGMIRAX]L 1T IR4245089 19,18:58,1 2,645 BT, 42.20,462
#8 - Unabsorb Husiness | oss Assut = . -
4 - Unabsorh Depreciation Anst A7 9,09, 126 [ A7 55,39, 1 36) [2.31,07,55,093)
(OTAYDTL as per IND AS-as on March 31, 2018 ' 380,82 23 809

-



Statement of Capitalization during FY 2017-18
Lines and Cables

S.No. ([Scheme Line Amount DOC

132 kv Begusarai to teghara trns line 19,58,78,742.00

1 State Plan 23-02-2018
132 kv Dalkhola to kishanganj trns line 49,67,567.00

2 State Plan 20-01-2018
132 KV Fatuha - Gaighat - Katra 24,24,57,110.00

3 State Plan 29-03-2018
132 KV Gaurichak to Jakkanpur 19,55,79,724.00

4 State Plan 29-03-2018
132 KV Gaurichak to Mithapur & Fatuha 15,53,43,337.00

5 State Plan 28-02-2018
132 kv kishanganj to Barsoi trns line 50,49,58,869.00

6 State Plan 06-02-2018
132 kv Kishanganj to Farbisganj trns line 1,87,35,979.00

7 State Plan 11-04-2017
132 kv Purnea to saharsha trns line 64,51,158.00

8 State Plan 18-12-2017
132 kv Pusauli to Bhabhua Trans line 16,81,12,826.00

9 State Plan 08-09-2017
132 kv Sonbarsha to Simri Bakhtiyarpur Trans line 7,40,47,349.00

10 State Plan 28-07-2017
132 kv sultanGanj Jamalpurto Tarapur trns line 10,84,92,027.00

11 State Plan 05-10-2017
132 kv Trans line BikramGanj To Piro 8,74,86,775.00

12 State Plan 09-03-2018
132 kv Trans line Imamganj to Sherghati 5,70,81,922.00

13 BRGF 01-04-2017
132 kv Trans line Pusauli to Mohania 10,14,24,532.00

14 State Plan 29-03-2018
132Kv Tr Line Ataulah to Goh 21,07,59,057.00

15 BRGF 05-02-2018
132Kv Tr Line Motihari-Betiah 19,24,84,978.00

16 BRGF 31-08-2017
220kv Trans line MTPS to Gopalganj 13,66,71,597.00

17 State Plan 01-12-2017
220 KvTr. Line Darbhanga to Darbhanga 8,33,24,683.00

18 BRGF 02-08-2017
220 Kv Tr Line Darbhanga to Samastipur 41,66,23,415.00

19 BRGF 28-03-2017
Fault Locator 76,78,071.00

20 IRF 21-09-2017
Kishanganj Old-KIshanganj New(132Kv) 14,97,91,586.00

21 BRGF 03-02-2018
Reconductring of 132 kv Trans line Purnea(pg) to 2,41,31,584.00

22 BRGF Purnea(bsptcl) 24-10-2017

23 State Plan Tr Line 132Kv Jainagar-Phulparas 21,95,76,502.00 23-11-2017

24 BRGF Tr Line 132Kv Kanti-Motihari 1,76,87,095.00 07-04-2017

25 BRGF Tr Line 132Kv Kanti- Pitampura 57,82,03,457.00 31-03-2018

26 State Plan Tr Line 132Kv Motihari -Pakridyal 16,27,04,223.00 12-03-2018

27 State Plan Tr Line 132Kv Motipur-Chakia 11,36,11,509.00 11-01-2018

28 BRGF Tr Line 220Kv Darbhanga-Kanti(MTPS) 48,05,01,898.00 07-06-2017

29 BRGF Tr Line 220Kv Motipur -Darbhanga 81,19,75,562.00 06-11-2017

30 State Plan Tr LIne Banka (Old)-Banka (New) 18,08,24,327.00 02-02-2018

31 BRGF Tr Line Darbhanga to MTPS (220Kv LILO) 36,42,48,526.88 28-03-2018

32 BRGF Tr Line Kishanganj-Forbesganj(132Kv) 53,26,26,659.00 17-03-2018




33 BRGF Tr Line Kishanganj-Klshanganj (PGCIL 220Kv) 10,89,39,336.00 19-01-2018
34 BRGF Tr Line Kusheshwarsthan to Sonebarsa 66,42,14,251.85 08-01-2018
35 BRGF Tr Line Motihari(400/132KV) to Motihari( 132/33 Kv) 8,92,72,559.00 16-03-2018
36 BRGF Tr Line Motihari -Raxaul (132Kv) 29,83,30,930.00 05-02-2018
37 BRGF Tr Line Mushahari to Sitamarhi( 132/33Kv) 53,79,60,714.12 10-04-2017
38 BRGF Tr Line- Udaikishanganj-Sonebarsa 48,70,90,451.36 01-04-2017
Total 8,79,02,50,889.21
Plant & Machinery
SiNo [Scheme Line Amount DOC
1 State Plan 132/33 kv gss at Chakiya 12,48,17,895.00 28-03-2018
2 State Plan 132/33 kv gss at Mahnaar 21,02,69,019.00 28-11-2017
3 BRGF 132 KV Bay at Gss Madhubani DalsinghSarai Ram Nag 11,68,67,840.00 28-03-2018
4 State Plan 132Kv GSS Areraj 19,97,18,630.00 21-03-2018
5 State Plan 132 Kv GSS Hathua 19,17,27,535.00 21-03-2018
6 ADB 220/132 KV S/S Pusauli with Bays 1,12,68,232.00 21-03-2018
7 BRGF Augmentation of GSS Bodhgaya/Rafigan;j 9,25,03,364.00 01-04-2017
8 State Plan Aug of 132/33Kv GSS Simri Bakhtiyarpur 23,76,37,738.00 16-03-2018
9 State Plan Aug of 132/33KV Gss Tarapur 19,63,12,765.00 28-09-2017
10 BRGF Aug of GSS 132/33Kv HJP,Pandaul,GopalGanj, Siwan, 40,29,03,781.00 09-10-2017
11 BRGF Aug of GSS- 132/33Kv Sonngr/Aurngabd/Dehri/Buxar 20,82,22,474.00 04-08-2017
12 BRGF Aug of GSS Kahalgaon/Banka 23,06,92,461.00 01-04-2017
13 BRGF GSS 132/33 KV Aara 4,23,910.00 01-04-2017
14 BRGF GSS 132/33 KV Chandauti 3,66,933.00 01-04-2017
15 BRGF GSS 132/33 KV Hathidah 3,63,166.00 01-04-2017
16 BRGF GSS 132/33 KV kusheswarsthan 6,92,44,116.00 01-04-2017
GSS 132/33 KV Sonebarsa/Udakishanganj/kataia 12,61,45,158.00
17 BRGF 01-04-2017
18 BRGF GSS 132/33 KV Sultangan; 1,83,525.00 01-04-2017
19 State Plan GSS Balia 19,72,47,735.00 14-12-2017
20 BRGF GSS Chandauti/Nawada/Rafiganj 18,12,01,100.00 01-04-2017
21 ADB GSS Dhanha 16,05,72,962.00 08-02-2018
22 State Plan Gss Manjhaul 21,31,48,282.00 14-12-2017
23 BRGF GSS Motipur 70,64,35,610.00 28-03-2018
24 BRGF GSS Seohar 27,72,59,661.00 16-12-2017
25 ADB Other Plant Equipment 6,87,50,166.00 01-04-2017
26 IRF Transformer 5,87,84,251.00 15-09-2017
27 BRGF Transformer Bay at GSS Ataula 3,43,04,573.00 03-06-2017
28 State Plan Transformer Bay at GSS BANKA 2,95,65,135.00 30-11-2017
Transformer Bay at GSS Darbhanga Sitamadhi,& 11,41,85,264.00
29 BRGF Others 28-03-2018
30 BRGF Transformer Bay at GSS Goh 3,07,82,681.00 03-06-2017
31 State Plan Transformer Bay at GSS Jamui 3,17,41,334.00 29-03-2018
32 BRGE Transformer Bay at GSS Kataiya & Madhepura 3,06,61,949.00 13-10-2017
Transformer Bay at GSS Masaurhi, Katra, Digha & 9,53,11,283.00
33 BRGF Khagaul 18-08-2017
Transformer Bay at GSS Rajgir Ekangarsarai & 5,91,14,229.00
34 BRGF Shekhpura 25-06-2017
Transformer Bay at GSS Rammnagar Dalsinghsarai & 12,22,65,659.00
35 |BRGF Dhanha,Betiya 08-09-2017
36 IRF Transformer- 50MVA 4,17,54,610.00 26-04-2017
37 IRF Plant & Machinery 4,24,20,554.00 20-03-2018




38 IRF Other Plant Equipments 5,04,94,976.00 13-03-2018

Total 4,96,56,70,556.00
Civil Work & Other Assets

1 BRGF Boundary Wall for Motipur GSS 15,51,183.00 07-02-2018

2 IRF Furniture Fixture Including Interior 1,03,45,823.00 21-03-2018

3 ADB Computer Printer 1,37,71,439.00 21-03-2018

4 Land 13,14,02,654.00 28-09-2017
Total 15,70,71,099.00

Total Assets Capitalised in F.Y 2017-18 13,91,29,92,544.21

All assets capitalized during FY 2017-18 are in put to use.



Month No. of TL/TF SWi Ti TNAi(out | SWi(Ti-Tnai)/Ti
Apr-17 132KV 237]  414279.10 170640 410936.058
Trans. Line 220 kv 49]  389578.08 35280 385103
286 803857.18 205920 796039.058
[Avo= 0.99027424]
132KV 282 9700.00 203040 9680.661806
Transformer [220 KV 51 6490 36720 638151108
333| 1619000 239760 16062 7289|
Ava= 0.992104564
May-17 132KV 238|  417554.10 177072 415549.9345
Trans. Line 220 kv 50| 395914.088 37200 393174.184
288|  813468.19 214272 808724.1185
[Avo= 0.994168095
132KV 284/ 9760 211296 9747.811425
Transformer [220 KV 51 6490 37944 6385.151613
335| 1625000 249240 16132.96304
Ava= 0.992797725
Jun-17 132KV 246|  424397.10 177120 421901.4068
Trans. Line 220 kv 50| 395914.088 36000 393933.3596
296 82031119 213120 815834.7664]
[Avo= 0.99454302
132KV 292 10000 210240 9992.833333
Transformer [220 KV 52 6590 37440 6466.05625
344| 1659000 247680 16458.88958
Avg= 0.992097021
Jul-17 132KV 246|  426791.60 183024 4245429176
Trans. Line 220 kv 48|  383204.89 35712 381589.4229
294  810086.49 218736 806132.3406
[Avo= 0.995118858
132KV 299 10310 222456 10299.64901
Transformer [220 KV 52 6590 38688 6483.029032
351] 1690000 261144 16782.67805
Avg= 0.993057873
Aug-17 132KV 255| 44197170 189720 4393745038
Trans. Line [220 kv 50| 412070888 37200 409450.7285
305 85404259 226920 8488252322
[Avo= 0,
132KV 302| 1042000 224688 10408.3884
Transformer [220 KV 52 6590 38688 6486.076882
354| 1701000 263376 16894.46528
Avg= 0.993207836
Sep-17 132KV 264 447129.25 190080 445161.77
Trans. Line 220 kv 52| 431870.89 37440 427397.49
316| 879000.14 227520 872559.26
[Avo= 0.992672493
132KV 308| 1057000 221760 10559.53
Transformer [220 KV 52 6590 37440 6466.14
360 1716000 259200 17025.67
Avg= 0.992171911
Oct-17 132KV 266| 447129.25 197904 440862.37
Trans. Line 220 kv 52| 392804.888 38688 391185.1641
318 839934.14 236592 832047.534)
[Avo= 0.99061045
132KV 314 10840 233616 10830.54785
Transformer [220 KV 52 6590 37440 6488.355511
6590 17430.00 271056 17318.90336
[Avg= 0.993626125
Nov-17 132KV 270]  466855.55 195840 4652742997
Trans. Line 220 kv 52| 392804.888 37440 3910212106
322  859660.44 233280 8562955103
[Avo= 0.996085748
132 KV 315| 1089000 226800 10860.27523
Transformer [220 KV 52 6590 37440 6476.947685
367| 1748000 264240 17337,222?2'
[Avg= 0.991831975
Dec-17 132KV 273 470355.55 203112 468766.8704]
Trans. Line [220 KV 52| 392804.888 37440 388657.587,
325| 86316044 240552 857424.4574]
[Avo= 0.993354676
132 KV 318 10980 23592 10896.76859
Transformer [220 KV 52 6590 37440 6466.494176
370] 1757000 61032 17363.26277
[Avg= 0.98823351
Jan-18 132KV 278|  484455.55 200160]  206832.00] _ 482809.4623
Trans. Line 220 kv 52| 392804.888 37440 392183.029
330 87726044 237600 874992.4913
[Avo= 0.99741474]
132 KV 320 11120.00 238080 11061.88284
Transformer [220 kv 51 6430 37944 6322399418
371] 1755000 276024 17384.28226
[Avg= 0.990557394
Feb-18 132KV 278|  484455.55 186816 4827053735
Trans. Line 220 KV 52| 392804.888 34944 392374.87
330 87726044 221760 875080.2414]
[Avo= 0.997514767
132 KV 322| 1122000 216384 11147.60665
Transformer [220 KV 51 6430 34272 6324.709821
373| 1765000 250656 1747231647
[Avg= 0.989932944
Mar-18 132KV 278|  484455.55 200160 482356.61
Trans. Line [220 kv 53] 392844.49 39432 390749.96
331 87730004 239592 873106.57
[Avo= 0.995220028
132KV 323|  11330.00 240312 11278.83938
Transformer [220 kv 51 6430 37944 6325.86
374| 1776000 278256 17604.69938
[Avg= 0.991255596

Avo/Avq  Check TAFM

0.991930459  0.995231822 132 KV

0.988513009  0.985846051 220 KV
0.99027424  0.991258889 Over all

0.998006372
0.98328368
0.992104564

0.995200225  0.997132157 132 KV
0.993079549  0.988416369 220 KV
0.994168095  0.993431219 Over all

0.998751171
0.983844624
0.992797725

0.994119439  0.996922147 132 KV
0.994997075  0.987959269 220 KV
0.99454302  0.993228296 Over all

0.999283333
0.981192147
0.992097021

0.994731193  0.997070982 132 KV
0.995550514  0.989423442 220 KV
0.995118858  0.993997298 Over all

0.998996025
0.983767683
0.993057873

0.994123614 0.99670554 132 KV
0.993641484  0.988843564 220 KV
0.993890989  0.993524014 Over all

0.998885643
0.984230179
0.993207836

0.995599751  0.997435749 132 KV
0.989641812  0.985423334 220 KV
0.992672493  0.992405911 Over all

0.999009461
0.981204856
0.992171911

0.985984187  0.993099992 132 KV
0.995876518  0.990226234 220 KV
0.99061045  0.993487303 Over all

0.99912803
0.98457595
0.993626125

0.996612977  0.996967003 132 KV
0.995459126  0.989151997 220 KV
0.996085748 0.99381995 Over all

0.997270453
0.982844869
0.991831975

0.996622386  0.994361056 132 KV
0.989441829  0.985350215 220 KV
0.993354676 0.9906283 Over all

0.992419726
0.9812586
0.98823351

0.99660219 [ NGI9956287 132 KV

0.998416876  0.990914912 220 KV

099741474 0.993785531 Over all
0.994773637

0.98326585
0.990557394
0.996387333 | 01594863466 132 kv

0.998905258  0.991339387 220 KV
0.997514767  0.993491979 Over all

0.993547829
0.983625167
0.989932944

0.995667425 132KV

0.994668297 220KV

0.995220028  0.993116911 Over all
0.9954845

0.983804044
0.991255596

change due to Ti

61200
53280
46872
55056

4464

220872



TAFM for 2017-2018

Month

Apr-17
May-17
Jun-17
Jul-17
Aug-17
Sep-17
Oct-17
Nov-17
Dec-17
Jan-18
Feb-18
Mar-18

TAFM %

99.13
99.34
99.32

98.4
98.35
99.24
99.35
99.38
99.06
99.38
99.35
99.31



SBPDCL NBPDCL
No. of ) ) . SWi(Ti- Check No. of ) . ; SWi(Ti- Check
Month TUTF Wi Ti TNAL | ey | 2972 | raem Month TUTE Wi Ti TNAL iy [AY/AY9 qapm

132KV 125 2016135 199398.71| 0.9890147| 0.99447|132KkV 132 KV 114] 2126656 211537.35| 0.99469] 0.995837

Trans. Line 220 KV 24| 160253.6 157623.17| 0.9835857| 0.97622|220KV Trans. Line [220 KV 23| 216705.264 105.57| 214860.633] 0.99149| 0.9956635

Apr-17 149] 361867.1 357021.88] 0.9866104 0.98701/overall | 137 429370.864 426397.984] 0.99308| 0.9956931
132KV 153 5400 5394.22] 0.99893 132 KV 129 4300 4286.44] 0.99685
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 3481.98] 0.9699102 Transformer 220 KV 23 2900 2899.53| 0.99984
181 8990 8876.1999] 0.9873415 152 7200 7185.97306| 0.99805

132KV 125 2016135 434.48] 200539.9] 0.0946749] 0.99718|132KV 132 KV 115| 2159406 254.64] 215010.038] 0.99569] 0.9970018

Trans. Line 220 KV 24| 160253.6 159710.27| 0.9966094| 0.98278|220KV Trans. Line [220 KV 24| 223041.264 220849.123| 0.99017| 0.994902

May-17 149] 361867.1 36025017| 0.9955316| 0.99138loverall |\, . 139| 438981.864 435859.161| 0.99289| 0.9960097
132KV 153 5430 5425.81] 0.9992284 132 KV 131 4330 4322.00] 0.99815
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 3485.62| 0.9709251 Transforme 220 KV 23 2900 2899.53| 0.99984
181 9020 8911.4309] 0.9879635 154 7230 7221.53212| 0.99883

132KV 130 2049485 339.91| 204106.63| 0.9958923| 0.99782|132KV 132 KV 118| 2194486 332.04] 217794.78| 0.99246| 0.9960236

Trans. Line 220 KV 24| 160253.6 159191.25] 0.9933706| 0.98192|220KV Trans. Line [220 KV 24| 223041.264 222327.275| 0.9968| 0.9944372

17 154] 365202.1 363297.87| 0.9947858| 0.99149|overall | | 142| 442489.864 440122.055| 0.99465| 0.9955063
132 KV 156 5580 5576.76] 0.9994188 132KV 136 4420 4416.08] 0.99911
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 3489.83| 0.9720975 Transforme 220 KV 24 3000 2976.23] 0.99208
184 9170 9066.5869| 0.9887227 160 7420 7392.30264| 0.99627

132KV 131] 2066485 273.48| 205907.01| 0.9964118|  0.9979|132KV 132 KV 119] 2201431 377.32| 218635.911] 0.99315| 0.996221

Trans. Line [220 KV 24| 160253.6 160074.42| 0.9988818| 0.98359|220kV Trans. Line |220 KV 24| 223041.264 221515.001] 0.99316| 0.9964111

17 155| 366902.1 365981.43] 0.9974906| 0.99235overall | | 143| 443184.364 440150.912| 0.99316| 0.9963628
132KV 159 5730 5725.02] 0.9991301 132KV 140 4580 4574.63| 0.99883
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 3484.03| 0.9704828 Transforme 220 KV 24 3000 2999.00] 0.99967
187 9320 9200.0486| 0.9880953 164 7580 7573.6293| 0.99916

132 KV 132] 210098.5 451.63| 208597.12| 0.9928539]  0.9959]132KV 132KV 126] 2318732 294.7| 230777.383| 0.99527| 0.9974962

Trans. Line [220 KV 24| 160253.6 40.42| 159765.55| 0.9969544| 0.98322|220KV Trans. Line |220 KV 26| 251817.264 122.68| 249685.176] 0.99153| 0.9953681

Aug17 156] 370352.1 36836267] 0.9946282] 099103 (overall | , 1\ 152| 483690.464 480462.56| 0.99333| 0.9965483
132 KV 159 5730 5720.95| 0.9984204 132KV 143 4690 4687.44 0.99945
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 3487.51] 0.9714511 Transforme 220 KV 24 3000 2998.57| 0.99952
187 9320 9208.4582| 0.988032 167 7690 7686.00712| 0.99948

132KV 135] 213014.6] 97200] 318.02| 211823.26| 0.9944075| 0.99682|132KV 132KV 129] 2341147 246.25| 233338.507| 0.99668] 0.9980353

Trans. Line [220 KV 26| 180053.6] 18720] 51.05| 178596.26] 0.9919059| 0.98134|220KV Trans. Line |220 KV 26| 251817.264] 18720] 197.5| 248801.231] 0.98802|0.9903059

Sep-17 161] 393068.2 390419.52| 0.9932616|_0.99064(overall | (- 155| 485931.964 482139.738| 0.9922| 0.9945687
132KV 162 5820 106.65|  5813.20| 0.9988308 132KV 146 4750 80.4|  4746.34] 0.99923
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 3487.80| 0.9715316 Transforme 220 KV 24 3000 2978.34] 0.99278
190 9410 9300.9936| 0.9884159 170 7750 7724.67417| 0.99673

132KV 135] 213014.6] 100440] 1036.8| 207921.52| 0.9760907| 0.98899|132KV 132KV 131] 2341147 432.48| 232940.85| 0.99499] 0.9968933

Trans. Line [220 KV 26| 180053.6] 19344]  9.2| 179852.29] 0.9988818| 0.98482|220kV Trans. Line |220 KV 26| 212751.264] 19344] 151.68| 211332.869] 0.99333| 0.9964883

oet17 161] 393068.2 387773.81] 09865307| 0.98792[overall | 157| 446865.964 444273.719| 0.9942| 0.9967593
132 KV 164 5920 36.15| 5917.64] 0.999601 132 KV 150 4920 12575|  4912.91] 0.99856
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 751.78| 3488.64| 0.971765 Transformef 220 KV 24 3000 14| 2999.72| 0.99991
192 9510 9406.2743| 0.989093 174 7920 7912.62903| 0.99907

132KV 137] 2162253 215366.7] 0.9960291] 0.99593|132KV 132 KV 135]  250630.3 249907.6] 0.99712] 0.9980876

Trans. Line [220 KV 26| 180053.6 179410.6] 0.9964287| 0.98232|220kV Trans. Line [220 KV 26| 212751.264 211610.61] 0.99464| 0.9968072

Now17 163| 3962789 394777.3] 09962107| 0.99058overall | .~ 161 463381.564 461518.21| 0.99598| 0.9975687
132 KV 164 5920 5895.46| 0.9958547 132 KV 151 4970 4964.81| 0.99896
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 3479.48] 0.9692145 Transformef 220 KV 24 3000 2997.47| 0.99916
192 9510 9374.94| 0.9857981 175 7970 7962.28| 0.99903




132 KV 138| 218975.3| 102672| 240.93| 218341.6| 0.9971063| 0.99568|132KV 132 KV 135 251380.3| 100440| 344.72| 250425.275| 0.9962| 0.9928832
Trans. Line {220 KV 26| 180053.6 19344| 117.4| 179236.35| 0.995461| 0.98052|220KV Trans. Line |220 KV 26| 212751.264 19344| 241.88| 209421.233| 0.98435| 0.9935487
Dec-17 164| 399028.9 397577.95| 0.9963639| 0.9897|overall Dec-17 161| 464131.564 459846.509| 0.99077|0.9921445
ec 132 KV 164 5950 488.53 5917.20| 0.9944866 e 132 KV 154 5030 756.25 4979.57| 0.98997
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 890.97 3470.25| 0.9666425 Transformer|220 KV 46 3000 27.917 2996.25| 0.99875
192 9540 9387.4418| 0.9840086 200 8030 7975.82101| 0.99325
132 KV 139| 220375.3| 103416| 343.23| 219159.04| 0.9944812| 0.99731]|132KV 132 KV 139 264080.3| 103416| 181.23| 263650.424| 0.99837| 0.993468
Trans. Line (220 KV 26| 180053.6 19344| 5.7833| 179959.64| 0.999478| 0.98421|220KV Trans. Line {220 KV 26| 212751.264 19344| 106.35| 212223.384| 0.99752| 0.9986834
Jan-18 165| 400428.9 399118.68 0.996728| 0.99232|overall Jan-18 165| 476831.564 475873.808| 0.99799| 0.9953752
an- 132 KV 164 5950 28.067| 5948.2448| 0.999705 an- 132 KV 156 5170 838.67| 5113.63799| 0.9891
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 795.55| 3482.3994( 0.9700277 Transformer 220 KV 23 2840 0 2840 1
192 9540 9430.6443| 0.9885371 179 8010 7953.63799| 0.99296
132 KV 139| 220375.3 93408| 359.95| 219369.51| 0.9954362| 0.99751|132KV 132 KV 139 264080.3| 93408| 223.55| 263335.866| 0.99718| 0.991812
Trans. Line (220 KV 26| 180053.6 17472 0| 180053.62 1| 0.98514|220KV Trans. Line {220 KV 26| 212751.264 17472| 52.167| 212321.244| 0.99798| 0.998534
Feb-18 165| 400428.9 399423.13| 0.9974883| 0.99279|overall Feb-18 165| 476831.564 475657.11| 0.99754( 0.9942829
€ 132 KV 164 5950 121.5 5945.65| 0.9992688 e 132 KV 158 5270 919.37 5201.96| 0.98709
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 691.55 3487.09| 0.9713345 Transformer 220 KV 23 2840 16 2837.62| 0.99916
192 9540 9432.7403| 0.9887568 181 8110 8039.57614| 0.99132
132 KV 139| 220375.3| 103416| 189.55| 219998.58| 0.9982908| 0.99905|132KV 132 KV 139 264080.3| 103416| 413.75| 262358.028| 0.99348| 0.9920158
Trans. Line |220 KV 27 180093.224 20088| 86.75 179136.29| 0.9946865| 0.98262]|220KV Trans. Line |220 KV 26| 212751.264 19344| 91.75| 211613.665| 0.99465| 0.9971628
Mar-18 166| 400468.5 399134.88| 0.9966699| 0.99253|overall Mar-18 165| 476831.564 473971.693 0.994( 0.9939807
132 KV 164 6010 31.27 6008.12| 0.9996867 132 KV 159 5320 733.9 5270.72| 0.99074
Transformer|220 KV 28 3590 768.72 3485.86| 0.9709917 Transformer 220 KV 23 2840 0 2840.00 1
192 9600 9493.9774| 0.988956 182 8160 8110.72222| 0.99396
220 kv
Hajipur(
New)-
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Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018
(Rupees in Lakh)

I |Income
a) |Revenue from operations i 63491 28,470
b) |Other ncoms 2 9523 12,430
Total Income 73,014 40,901
11 |Expenses
#l  |Power Purchase cost - -
b |Employee Benefit Expenses 23 14,074 14,599
<} _|Finance Cost 4 4,270 3942
d) | Depreciation and amortisation expense L] 23,680 15,905
¢}  |Other Expenses 26 0,907 B.244
I Total Expenses 48,931 42,690
11| Profit (+)/ Loss {-) befare tax (1 - 1) 24,083 (1,789)
IV |Tax Expense
a) |Currenttax (Income Tax) 5,140 72
b) |Deferred tax {2,119) {1.2001)
¢} |MAT Credit Entitlement (5,140) 72
V| Profit (+)/ Loss (-) for the year (I11 - IV) 26,202 [588)
V1 _|Other comprehensive income
|thir comiprehensive Income
A | (1) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss
- Acturial Gain/{Loss) 3,843 6276
- Receoverable From GoB (3,843) (6,276}
- Deferred Tax - -
VII Total Comprehensive Income for the period 26,202 (588)|
VIl |Earnings per equity share:
a) | Basic 0.87 (0.02)
| b} |Diluted 0.87 (0,02}

As pet pur report of even Jdate attached

For,  Ajay Kishors & Co
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the board
Firm Reg: No. 005899C
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